# MANORBIER COMMUNITY COUNCIL The November 2023 General Meeting of Manorbier Community Council

# Emanuel Gospel Church Building, Jameston, Monday 4th December 2023 - 7.00pm

In accordance with s47 of the Local Government and Elections (Wales) 2021 Act, Manorbier Community Council will enable persons to join the meeting in person or via a live link (Zoom). If you require the information to join remotely, please message the Clerk by 1pm on the day of the meeting.

Public Participation session will commence at 7.00pm and will not normally exceed 15 minutes in length. Please note that Audio or Video recording of Full Council meetings is not permitted.

# All Manorbier Community Council meetings are regulated by its Standing Orders.

## Agenda

- 2023/11 93 To receive any Apologies for Absence
- 2023/11 94 To receive any Personal and Prejudicial Declaration of Interests as per the Code of Conduct
- 2023/11 95 To Receive the Minutes of the Meeting Held on the 6<sup>th</sup> October 2023
- 2023/11 96 Matters Arising from the Minutes Information Only
- 2023/11 97 To receive an update regarding the Co-option process
- 2023/11 98 To Minute any comments made by members of the public present at the meeting
- 2023/11 99 To consider the Financial Report
- 2023/11 100 To approve and Acknowledge invoices for payment As stated on the Financial Report
- 2023/11 101 Planning Application(s) Received None at time drafting agenda.
  - a) NP/23/0571/FUL Slade Farmhouse, Jameston

Removal of existing conservatory and replacement with an extension on the footprint. Extension to consist of ground floor breakfast room and first floor bedroom.

- **2023/11 102 To Consider Any Planning Applications Received After This Agenda Was Published** (for any updates please contact the Clerk on 07525 007068)
- 2023/11 103 To consider any Licensing Applications Received None 29.11.2023
- 2023/11 104 To consider Correspondence Received
- 2023/11 105 To receive County Councillors Report
- **2023/11 106 Action Tracking-** to receive any updates on the following matters, not covered elsewhere in the agenda.
- a) Jameston Play Park Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant Application has been approved in the sum of £14,097 Play equipment chosen Installation completed site meeting requested
- b) Improvements to footpath in Manorbier (Vicarage Fields to Post Office) (County Cllr Kidney)
  No further information at this time.
- 2023/11 107 To consider Manorbier Community Council creating a Facebook page for the distribution of information only.
- 2023/11 108 To consider the budget review
- 2021/11 90 To consider the draft budget and precept request for 2024/2025

- **2021/11 91 To consider the Manorbier Community Council continuing to use the Office in Tenby –** Due to a change in circumstances, consideration to be given as to whether it is convenient to continue with the existing arrangements.
- **2021/11 92 To consider the Manorbier Community Council continuing to use the photocopier in the Tenby office-** Due to a change in circumstances, consideration to be given as to whether it is convenient to continue with the existing arrangements.

#### **2023/11 109 To consider any items not on the Agenda** – Information only

Melanie Priestley – Clerk to Manorbier Community Council Email: clerk@manorbiercc.co.uk Website: www.pembstcc.co.uk